

June 22, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Petróleos de Venezuela, S.A. v. Helmerich & Payne Int'l Drilling Co.*, No. 25-1256

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Helmerich & Payne International Drilling Co. in the above-captioned case. The Court docketed the petition for a writ of certiorari on May 1, 2026. Respondent waived its response on May 22, 2026, and the Court requested a response on June 8, 2026, which is currently due July 8, 2026.

Pursuant to this Court's Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a thirty (30) day extension of time to and including August 7, 2026, within which to file a response. This extension is necessary given the press of other business. Undersigned counsel and his colleagues have significant briefing and other deadlines in pending matters, including cert-stage briefing before this Court and briefing in several cases before the federal courts of appeals, federal district courts, and a state supreme court.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Matthew S. Rozen

Matthew S. Rozen

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
*Counsel for Respondent Helmerich & Payne
International Drilling Co.*

Cc: See service list below

Joshua Stephen Johnson
Vinson & Elkins LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Suite 500 West
Washington, DC 20037
joshjohnson@velaw.com
202.639.6544